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July 15, 1982
Docket No. 50-322

T. S. Ellis, III, Esquire
Hunton & Williams
P.O. Box 1535 IN RESPONSE REFER
Richmond, VA 23212 TO F01A-82-202

Dear Mr. Ellis:

This is in further response to your letter dated April 16, 1982, in
which you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (F0IA),
copies of the same documents provided to or made available in response
to Christopher M. McMurray's F0IA request designated as F01A-82-176.

The documents listed on Appendix A to this letter were provided to a
representative of Mr. McMurray on July 9,1982. These documents were
also provided to your representative on July 9, 1982.

The documents listed on Appendix B to this letter were selected for
reproduction and provided to your representative, Thomas E. Costa, on
July 13,1982.

Sincerely,

#

. M. Felton, Director

Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: Appendices
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Appendix A 82-A-8(82-176)
.
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1. June 25,1981 fiemorandum for Those on Attached 1_ist from Thomas E.
fourley Subject: The Approach to Systems Interactions in LWR'S

2. July 14,1981 Memorandum for Thomas E. Murley from Frank H. Rowsome
Subject: The Approach to Systems Interactions in LWRS.

3. Undated, AIF Subcommittee on Systems Interactions.

4. Undated, 1 page typed notes.

5. flovember 13, 1981 Letter to Frank D. Coffman from R. D. Widrig, Battelle.

6. flovember 16, 1981 Letter to Frank D. Coffman from H. P. Alesso.

7. January 19,1981 BCL-Pf1L Report Summary, marked-up draft.

8. Contrast of SI Review and PR Assessment, Undated.

9. Undated, Marked-up draft, Pilot Review.

10. January 7,1982, Draft, Initial Guidance for the Performance of Systems
Interaction Analyses at Selected LWRS (Guidance for Interim Use and Comment).

11. June 21,1982 Letter to F. D. Coffman from H. P. Alesso.

12. Undated, The Development of Interim Guidance on Systems Interactions.

13. flovember 10, 1981 Letter to Frank D. Coffman from R. D. Widrig.

14. May 7,1982 to Frank D. Coffman from Peter Cybulskis, Battelle.
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Re: F01A-82-202,

i

I

' Appendix B
>

1. 3/26/82 Memo for Valeria H. Wilson from Ashok Thadani re: "'
Transmittal of Documents Requested Under F01A-82-145.

'

(26pages)

2. 11/20/81 Memo for All NRR Personnel from Harold R. Denton re: c
Standard Definitions for Commonly-Used Safety Classification
Terms (4 pages)

; 3. Undated Definition of Terms (3 pages) '

! 4. 6/30/78 Definitions and Interpretation of Terms (4 pages) '

5. 2/3/81 Slides for ACRS Subcommittee Meeting (10 pages) .-

j 6. Undated UCS Interrogatory 150 (25 pages) '

7. 5/7/81 Letter to Frank D. Coffman from Peter Cybulskis re: Draft '
Summary Letter Report - The Systems Interaction Branch Approach
to Systems Interactions in LWR's (19 pages)

i

!

!

i

f

I

i

, - - - - . - , , ..- - - ,- - , , -- - - - . . . - . . _ , - - - . - - - - - - . . - -, . . . . - . . - . , - - . ,,- -


